Bradley Gasawski

From: Bradley Gasawski

Sent: Thursday, April 4, 2024 2:56 PM
To: joel@centralpavingllc.com

Cc: Jamey Ayling; Bradley Gasawski
Subject: SE-24-00012 Solar Dolar
HiJoel,

| left you a second voicemail today. | wanted to follow up with an e-mailin case it was easier for you to respond to
the e-mail. I'm looking for two things from you that would help us out a fair bit.
1. Canyou send me a site plan of the driveway, home site and shop? That would help me understand where
on the property the home & shop will be located and how much of the driveway you're widening.
2. The amount of excavation that will be occurring to widen the road. The SEPA flexible threshold is 500 cubic
yards.

Best,
Bradley

Bradley Gasawski | Planner |

Kittitas County Community Development Services | 411 N. Ruby St; Suite 2 |Ellensburg, WA 98926
Office: 509.962.7539

Email: bradley.gasawski@co.kittitas.wa.us

If this is about a Public Records request, please go to http:/www.co.kittitas.wa.us/request/default.aspx and fill out
arequest for public records through the GovQA portal.
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